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J Change Order Number: | FL-051133A — CO6

Date: | 7/25/2006

Project Name: | Nassau County, FL 800MHZ (ASTRO 25) Radio System

Customer Name: | Nassau County, FL

Customer Project Manager:

Sam Young, Nassau County Fire/Rescue

Motorola Project Manager: | Chuck Peck

Motorola Account Manager: | Ken Doria

1. The purpose of this Change Order: (describe the key reasons for this Change Order)

Changes Final Acceptance Date from March 31, 2007 to April 30, 2007 due to delays encountered
by Nassau County providing the Master Site Building and Tower Modifications to the Yulee Tower.

Motorola Contract No.

05-29168

Contract Date:

12/29/2005 '

Customer Contract No.

04-1600-0835 Customer No. | 10011

837202 tag 0001 |

|

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract identified above between Maotorola, Inc. and

Nassau County, FL, the changes described herein are approved:

2, Contract Price Adjustments

Original Contract Value:

$6,833,125.00

Amounts of Previous Change Orders

Numbered _CO01_ through _C05_

$224,115.60

This Change Order:

$0.00

New Contract Value:

$7,117,125.00

3. Completion Date Adjustments

Original Completion Date:

March 31, 2007

Current Completion Date prior to this Change Order;

March 31, 2007

New Completion Date:

April 30, 2007

4. Changes in Equipment (additions, deletions, or modifications):

No change

Rev. 11-06-05

10f2



B @ MOTOROLA

5. Changes in Services (additions, deletions, or modifications):
No change

6. Schedule Changes (additions, deletions, or modifications):
Changes Final Acceptance Date to April 30, 2007

7. Pricing Changes (additions, deletions, or modifications):
No change

8. Changes to Customer Responsibilities (additions, deletions, or modifications)
No change

1 9. Changes to Payment Schedule (additions, deletions, or modifications):
' No change.

‘ Unless amended above, all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in full force. If there
| are any inconsistencies between the provisions of this Change Order and the provisions of the Contract,
the provisions of this Change Order will prevail.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Change Order, which is effective as of the last
date signed below.

Motorola, Inc N Customer: Nassau Coynty, FL
o jeabod f o Tl D

Printed 72/ . Printed ’

Name: /gﬂégf‘ v, \//‘/60 Name: Thomas D. Branan, Jr.

Title: _ﬁ//?fjée WI g)@/ﬁ Title: Chairman, Board of County Comzfxéssioners

7 7 7 7 T > Oorlda
Date: y/? / Date:
/ ! // (Z’ September 13, 2006

Attest as to Chairmgn's signaty

Z,

Jehn A. Crawford%Officio Cler

PROJECT MANAGER APPROVAL: N/A

17 g

A P ul
ichael S¥Mullin, County Attorney
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July 24, 2006

Mr. Terry Forehand
Communications System Manager
Nassau County, FL

96160 Nassau Place

Yulee, FL 32907

Re: Nassau County, FL-Motorola Contract for Radio Communications System (the

“Contract”)

Dear Mr. Forehand:

As Project Manager for the above referenced Contract between Nassau County, Florida
("Nassau County”) and Motorola, Inc. (“"Motorola”), my primary focus is always the success
of this project. In order to insure project success for both parties, please allow me to bring
to your attention certain issues with which I have concerns.

As you are aware, Section 10.2 (Performance Schedule Delays) of the Contract provides
that Motorola is entitled to an extension of the Project Schedule when a critical path of the
project is delayed and the County is solely responsible for that delay. This Section also
provides that Nassau County will make promised payments according to Exhibit C of this
Agreement as if no delay occurred. It further provides that Motorola is entitled to
compensation for all reasonable charges incurred because of this delay not to exceed the
cumulative sum of $5,000.00. Therefore, Motorola is requesting a 30 day extension of the
Project Schedule at this time (this will change the project completion date to April 30,
2007.) There are several issues, which are discussed below, that are Nassau County’s
contractual responsibilities that have put the schedule in jeopardy. If we are unable to
resolve these issues as described below, an additional extension of the project schedule (as
well as other remedies available per the Contract) may become necessary.

Issue 1: Master Site Building R

We are aware that the time required for bid requests, responses, selection of an acceptable
vendor and delivery can be very lengthy. The lack of this building has already impacted
Motorola’s ability to delivery and began FNE installation at this site. This task will not be
started until there is verification from Nassau County that the site is available. Lack of this
building could also delay completion of optimization of the system as well as start of the

Coverage Test.

Recommendation:
It is essential to the schedule that this building be available for FNE installation as soon as

possible but not later than September 29, 2006. This should still allow ample time to install
the FNE, optimize the system, perform ATPs and began Coverage Tests without delaying the
project beyond the point where we can have you an operating radio system before the end
of the year. I believe this is desired by both Nassau County and Motorola.



Mr. Terry Forehand, Communications System Manager
Nassau County, FL

July 24, 2006
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Issue 2: Yulee Tower Modification

As a result of the Structural Analysis as provided by Motorola for this tower, some
modification are required to meet current EIA/TIA Wind load requirements for this part of
the country. By contract, this modification is the responsibility of Nassau County. Again,
we are aware that the time required for bid requests, responses, selection of an acceptable
vendor and delivery can be very lengthy. Lack of this modification has already impacted the
project schedule by preventing Motorola from hanging 800 MHz antenna and lines and will
also delay the installation of the Microwave dishes and lines at this site.

Recommendation:
Expedite the Antenna Modifications so that tower can be available for installation not later

than August 18, 2006.

I hope this information provides you with a better understanding of Motorola’s concerns at
this point of the project. I am sure you will agree that an open dialogue is the best method
to ensure that our project is successful today, and in the years to come, and I look forward
to discussing these open issues and to determine a mutually agreed plan of action.

In the interim, should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(407) 786-5277 x111 or (407) 920-8813 (cellular).

Sincerely,

ol ol

Charles Peck
Project Manager
Motorola Inc.
Systems Integration

Attachment: FL-05I133A - CO6

Cc: D. Richard Martin, Project Manager, L. Robert Kimball & Associates
Ken Doria, Motorola
Judy Jean-Pierre, Motorola

2170 West State Route 434, Suite 245
Longwood, FI 32779



